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Investigation Update: Multistate Outbreak of Human Salmonella Altona and
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Table 3. Mean estimated incidence of total foodbome illnesses, reported/estimated illnesses, and deaths attributed to food in Greece
per 1 million inhabitants, 1996-2006*

Incidence per million inhabitants

Total illnesses Reported/estimated ilinesses Deaths
llinesses Meant 95% Crlf Meant 95% Crif Meant 95% Crlf
Bacterial
Botulism 0.13 0.011-0.28 0.066 0.056-0.15 0.0087 0.00052-0.017
Brucellosis 699 2251378 64 30-102 1.5 0.52-3.0
Campylobacteriosis 3,671 851-7,733 13 5622 0.016 0.0069-0.029
EHEC 1.0 0.069-28 0.072 0.0058-0.17 0.00039 0.000030-0.00098
Leptospirosis 40 0.34-13 0.27 0.023-0.84 0.027 0.0022-0.087
Listeriosis 0.89 0.11-19 0.41 0.049-0.85 0.19 0.021-0.45
Salmonellosis 3,793 750-8,350 74 22128 0.52 0.15-0.93
Shigellosis 25 1177 1.4 0.068-3.8 0.0018 0.000088-0.0050
Typhoid and paratyphoid fever a7 33-92 48 0.47-10 0.046 0.0043-0.11
Food poisoning 6,636 45017 569 36 2880 0.0089 0.00055-0.025
Parasitic
Amebiasis 13 1.9-29 1.3 0.19-3.0 0.0026 0.00037-0.0064
Cryptosporidiosis 197 T1-360 37 2453 0.013 0.0050-0.022
Echinococcosis 72 29-140 24 1045 0.52 0.19-1.0
Giardiasis 159 47-358 6.3 2712 0.0031 0.00069-0.0074
Toxoplasmosis 34 2541 32 2440 0.12 0.090-0.16
Other helminthiases 137 22-322 27 0.56-5.1 0.089 0.019-0.17
Viral: hepatitis A 6.9 1.4-15 1.2 027-24 0.017 0.0031-0.038
Mixed/ill-defined causes
Intestinal infections caused by 7,394 35425 558 14 1.2-36 0.035 0.031-0.091
other specified microorganism
ll-defined intestinal infections 346,558 45985-886,276 655 256-1,082 0.030 0.012-0.049
Total of gastroenteritis 368,520 67,536-909,457 812 408-1,245 095 0.52-14
Total 369,305 68,283-910,608 905 499-1 340 3.1 2.0-48

*Walues have been rounded to include significant digits and thus not all summations necessarily tally. Boldface indicates the top 5 contributors to each
estimate category. EHEC, enterohemorrhagic Escherichia coli; Crl, credible interval.

1These estimates correspond to the mean of the output distributions.

195% Crl representative of the 2.5 and 97.5 percentiles.
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B HORIE BIZTERIIZ A 11005 A d 72 1 $896 DALY (95% Crl [470~1,461]) D32
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V¥ CRMHSRERIZE D LHEE SN D HED34% T B HRBIEHOBEBRIZ, 7RV D66%I13H
GRS OGRFEDOER (VB TRE, =% /) av I RE, vV T T A<E, VT FAYE
FIE, ABFREB LR Y U X RJE) ([ZhE4 26 CTHET 25D ThoTe, FIETIT W
. KV vy Tl bIRA R B RERIZ 7 V& 7 E T, DALYHEEMOKI55% % #iH L,
BEHLZ W (LR BOGFHEEEDO8%LL LA Hb D) . 23/ B A 72 F245E (DALY
DRI2T%) % b 7o b THRBITIRE R OGE BEYYE T, RWT=X ) 3y 7 ZE (7.8%) |
PILERTIE (4.6%) THoT-,

® V¥ EMNBAET (CFIA: Canadian Food Inspection Agency)
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http://www.inspection.gc.ca/

August 26, 2011
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/mnewcom/2011/20110826e.shtml

KETRAF L a8, VICEE L=V LExT (Salmonella Agona) 77 7 LA 7
PIAEL TN D720, KERRERLF (USFDA) (LA ¥ 2 3o ¥ Ol Al 4 %
L TWD, BFZIIKREZEETAF I EAANAL TERMALTODA, BT 2R
BT (CFIA) 1 ZRERB LA a@EOY/EMAI L, BT ZITHA SN2 TD/ R
A YREDORFEEREZED TN D, ZOERICH L5, CFIA 130 7 Z TiBAMOEg AR
DRLENHET 5 TETH D, £/, YEOR, AFTIaE A TYOE=F) U TEB X
O 7 o IRROBID FEL TS, ZIUTEY . BT X OEROEAREIZ S 5
2B PRHHEENBIMSILD Z &2/ b, CFIA L, B ARMITKRT 2 ks 72 E B L ONERT
VAT LEMERFL TV D,

CFIA (%, 20114 7 A 23 HIZfEHfEE T 7 — b (Health Hazard Alert) 3L, #/1
ERTIHFGROFEEM N H D & LT, Agromod Produce ff: CK[ET % ZJ) 25 Hiff S 4
Te’NA Y ORI ZFER LTz, Uik 331 Yid, AFanbigAZin, KEBLOT T
A4 TR STz, ZoEIE, KETESE 100 ABBELTERIOILVERXT (S
Agona) 7V 7 LA ZIZBELTZLDTH D,

71 A ENTIE S Agona FBFE D 2 AfE SN TWD R, WTiuh A F 2 afrfTHIiz X
AVEBE L2 EPEBL TV,

(K% US FDA, US CDC it F£&H)

@ W& MZ2HE (EFSA: European Food Safety Authority)

http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/

EU IZBF B2V NVERTEDBREIR L L TORS LB O FEEROHRE

Estimation of the relative contribution of different food and animal sources to human
Salmonella infections in the European Union

Published: 25 August 2011 Accepted: 28 July 2011
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/supporting/doc/184e.pdf (E)

http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/supporting/pub/184e.htm

PAEXTIL EU THb L ALNDHEAMED 1 >THY . AMBETITELMB R
IWERTIREEGET 27200 —_A T 270 7T AN AGHENFEfI N TS, L
22Uy B FOREYYIE (S5 2 55 E DR OB OV THERP AR L TWH Z L &
MH, 29 LI ADRBEOERZFHIIZIRECH S, L0 X R ARBRMEL S LX)
RN THLNERE LEBEEZMT 5123, E PO AVERTIEORIPL L THERE
BICOWTHEROERILPMATH D,
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http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/corpaffr/newcom/2011/20110826e.shtml
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/supporting/doc/184e.pdf
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/supporting/pub/184e.htm

AHEETIT EU BT HE FOVLERTIEQERERZHEET 572012, LLTO 2 i@
D@%&%%wkoﬁ%%%%#7&4t/&m£577m~%&7ﬁ%7v47%§?
—ZDHRHTTh D, MNTITIE. BRINGER TP #E % — (ECDC : European Centre for
Disease Prevention and Control) ~®REHF#HE. 2005~2008 FIZEH 7z EU £{KD
PER T MIFEHNR— R T A VFREOFER, I L 2005~2009 41 EU M A& [EH7 5 s
S Community Summary Reports (CSRs) 1ZHFE Sz R dnHREGYET 7 h 7 LA 7
BREDEREFH LI, ZhoDTF—2%5H L, £ hOPLERTIED EU Thb HE
EBZ DN DGR AHENT 5 & L i, kAL e LT,

YR OHETE D T2 D ITAEWFY T 2 A4 ¥ 7T V% EU MM 24 B EOT — X (i

AL, B hOVALEXTIEOHBE R Z T, 7uAT7— (B, EINBBLOtHBED 4
HMOBHLENLRT LBEESIT 72, RS OYIRE L COMRIHGRIL, HIRCET
Higo Tz, EU TIHEEFELBART & UCHEIRE S i b BEMEN B W EHEE S vz
(43.8%. 95%fEHHIX[H] (CI) 43.2~44.4%), IRWTT X (26.9%. 95%CI 26.3~27.6%)
e, LS (4.0%, 95%CI 8.8~4.3%) &7 v A 77— (3.4%., 95%CI 3.1~3.7%) (%
FEXHEIZ B DM & HEE S dvTc, BT LE R TIERGLE D 9.2% 03 AT LB L TR Y |
3B8%ITEGIENAADT 7 b T LA 7 D—E T o 1o, Y D 9%IEARETT L DO DJEYL
JEOWTIUZHBESIT A Z LN TE ol

M IZ BT 5T Tlx, 3 —m v b, B IS K OVEENIC I W U PEINE 03 A & B
QR CTH Y (FE R T EYE D 30.0~57.6%), —F, I—r v/ SHECIET ¥ Mk
LEERBEGIA CTH -7 (PR TEYPE D 43.6%), LHGE T A T —IZO0TidH
BUZ X V2 THHTZDB, WTRICEBWTHERWEIETH o7z, I—1 v b THE S
NDP VTR T BYBHE DL TESMCBT DR TH - 72,

T—HDAF LT EBLOZOHEITEICL s TRE B o7, FrICHETHEIMEI N
TWDLEEOT =S, TUATVAT ADENRL, b ML OEGER & 72 2 BBz o0
THE SN DV LEXRT MIERERO L~V DOEWEFHMAEL, V727275 M
W RITHRER O RN FEMEZ R LTc, £, 8OV LEXRTOLELRT (U 4R
RE) WZONTIR, TENARL LT =X OEICHENR D - 12720, RetxtgicE
DRI Z &M D, *@%@_owf%@ﬂbtoﬁﬁ T, B E BT 5
L DORBEDOHF RO =D, FEiwm TIET — 2 ODATRLE DM EIZBET 50 < OO et S
HAERLTWD,

T RNT VA TREOT —ZHICB T, 270 EUMEE, /vy c—BLUOAA
AMBDT =R E L, VTR TIEORKIRE 19 FEO R LIS L O BRI E-S T
7oo AR GHIM CIIONA R b BEEREPLR TH L EHE I, ROTKA, BR, &

BT AV —=ThD “WBLOFEA”, ILELOIE TR =, 4L O Tk, 2009 4
IO ERIMET L, ZOMO G OE S I THIRCFEIC L VY Tho Tz,

TURNT AT OT —F %R REGE D RBGR O SHTIERHT 5 Z L1220 T,
—fRICZFDRA LB SN TS, FIZIE, T T LA 7 OBEEN, ERICBT %Y
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JEORTEMREZL TWDIDITTIEARWI & FEORMBEAN ORI LI LTT v R
TA 7 TELMESND Z LIZE D ZORMD TGP BRHEEIZEED 2 /RN & 5
LR EOMBEND D,

2 DOOEYLFHEE T T BN T, #EE S NERIE O 72 EEE O#EVE, 1DEU
SNEAAS E O f-Eh s b DRI 1T 5 FIVER T DEY (FLVER TIEDOFRAER (5
REBLOREH)) OFED, DBHOBREZ — 2B IOFTHE S -0, i &
OBEEY AT LOEN, DY —_A T AT 07T AOHEOE N EIZ LD ATREMEN
D,

2 DOETIVIEGEENDHBIZEDIRNOF O HBEREICIIT 5 b ORKYYEIC
ML, BBELTETFT—FRT = DOAF LT ENRRY | SOICRRDMEHNTIEE
FEHLTWD, ZO/RERE LT, O OFEITARELE LORL 3BTRS L, &
HFET = — DRI DBEWETOY A7~ 3TV A Y NG EZRMIT 2 Z ENFRETH D, 2
DI, Tht 2 207 Fa—FFNT L RO REZEX HT b Tz, i
FNOFRERDOLEICITEEDPLETH D,

T —H DRRLOHHAERDORHENEN DD OO, 155N YR O F 5 ROHEEMHIX
VA <X T A Y NEIEOREIZAH THDL EEZ LD, ARETIE, W 20DED
b FDOYLERTIEIZI UV Tl b BE R R - EM ORYGLIR 2 HEE L, HulllZ X 2 Bgulio
HENR, = T U RABIURK T B 7 T A~ORBEHR LN LTS,

® KFUNHZEEZ (European Commission)

http://ec.europa.eu/food/index en.htm

EUDEMEER L OBMELE LR LSS0 T v OETEEHE]
Electronic identification of bovines to further strengthen food safety and animal health
in the EU
30/08/2011
http://europa.eu/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=IP/11/991 &format=HTML&ag
ed=0&language=EN

BNZEZ (EC) 13201148 H 302, EUNO R&MZEA M L3, B Eot—7
H— Raiftd 27 ODORELFIR U, AREZ, v oBEFEEHL > 27 4 (EID:
Electronic Identification System) % £ [E 3 #]D TIEE TE AT 5 72D OIEMSEAZ 7R L
LbDThD, 7OEIDIE, —HOEUMEETIIREC, BITBESEHD T OITEAN—
A (private basis) THEAHINTW5D, Zive L0 KEFICERmT 2 Z 21X, BiTov B
FOEORS (WL E) DB AT AOBIRIZ SR Y | HE & EfES 23w BT 5,
£72, BITOEHRFENEZLSND Z L0k > TEHOAHNET 5720, EERE
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http://ec.europa.eu/food/index_en.htm
http://europa.eu/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=IP/11/991&format=HTML&aged=0&language=EN
http://europa.eu/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=IP/11/991&format=HTML&aged=0&language=EN

HRZDOMOBBREIZ L > THARTH D, BAIMEETH L0, MASENEL~LT
ERHR I OB LHHEE L CEATHZ L HAMRETH D, ECOREITIL, RELREHAM
ZI ST 72012, EIDEAICHZ T ARE TOHRRND T~V FRICHET 2 HITORE 2 FE Ik
TOEERBEVIAENTWND, TOMIZE, VI ~DEIDEANIZL - T, HEERE, K
BOT - HEOMGHEBRRE ) oM b EROBS TN B BHE COBER ENETNG
N5, BRIMLTHERSEZTZEBMOIRGIEEICE > T, AMEERHIIND A Y v B2
&b,

&5z, YV OEIDIZE it/ (ereading) ZFIHT 25 &, BB ENCEET 2 EM
TOWESBERNELENES /20, FHEDON— =T =7 PN S5, HENICY
ST IT DERIN L RIR D SR A F — L O B & BB AL,

EI=H=N
H 5.

ECHiHlldRegulation (EC) No 1760/20001%, v ¥ ORI L OBERD T AT K& |

¢Wkio¢ﬁ% LD T ~NFRICETAFHAIZHE L CWb, ZoHAlo L, v
SRR OBIAMER L OV RRBI Y AT ARSI D 2 LI KV . AERRIRIME
(mm)ﬁ%_ioTE@@MR%%%@#W%i@¢%%%m@%ﬁ%@@é&é:k
Thbd, O, BYSEOEIRIR & LT, B B OB EIROEH & FrfEdio
FENMETH -T2, < OBREIL, BIED T > OB AT A &GRS 1L aEh
LTS EBZTNDLN, EIDOE-HARD I Lo TOBEERH, FhiEy, F8 Loz
WHTZEMTE, BEOV AT AOBHE L EfMMEELZ LY B EIEDZ N TE S,

BAE, EUTIE, TXCoHE (HAE, BT, BioBE) 1ZBRENTEETHEEL,
REDT7 +—~ v MIEBL CENOEBE LT —F X—RZ A LRTE R B0, 2
DED RWE VAT ML EH EOAIIRE S, BEREECEIE 2 ot %
ZUF T,

SEOECOIRZRIE, BIFREIA L DRk % 72 bk Ot Fedo K OSBRI DR R4 B &I
TV%OMD@%ML%%Wﬁﬁ%%kﬁé_Ei*%@ﬁﬁ%ukof&ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ)%
H7eH, BANMMEREICTREThHDL EWVWI it/ o7-, (LETEIDZEATAHZ & T, &~
AT MEEAL, ZORIMEE & BISEEICR T SRS 2R T 52D ORN TE 5,

ZOMBOXMGLEIRDEYNL. v AV KETHD, EUNTIEEEIC, U~ &
N EYY YFBLONNy b (X, xaBLOT7 = by ) 2 EhoEimfE CEIDYE
AENTEBY, Rk E LIFTHD,

Q@ INEZEELSHEEE - HEER#ERFA (EC DG-SANCO: Directorate-General for Health
and Consumers)

http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/health consumer/index en.htm
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http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/health_consumer/index_en.htm

BB L OFRRHC B3 % F#% ST X7 A (RASFF : Rapid Alert System for Food and
Feed)

http://ec.europa.eu/food/food/rapidalert/index en.htm

RASFF Portal Database

http://ec.europa.eu/food/food/rapidalert/rasff portal database en.htm

Notifications list

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/rasff-window/portal/index.cfm?event=notificationsList

201148 A 22 H~9 A 1 HOERBHANR

fE ¥ % (Information)

AR VPERBCEINEE A L —/VH DO U 27 VT (L. monocytogenes, 25g FRBE) . B
JVaApEs~s—E LI YOV EXRT (S Typhimurium, 1/2 IR . 7 ST ELRRO
PLEF T (S Ohio, 25g MEBIE) . 7ANVT > REEDFD /7 uvA LA (GLII) 72 &,

EEM R (Information for Attention)

R—T 2 RERBAET—7 4 avd) A7 U7 (L monocytogenes, > 10,000 CFU/g)
BIORRE R—7 2 NEMBERAET—7 % —F>DV A7 U7 (L monocytogenes, 2.1x
10E5 CFU/g), X b7 4% la lot (Piper sarmentosum) D /LE R T (25g MIKBGME) . X
NP LEAL — AUV IERXT (25g BIREEME) .~ b F LPE pennywort D4 /L&
7 (25g WIRBGE) . XM FLpESTBY OV ILERT (25g BIKEME) . X b LPE piper
sarmentosum DYV /LEX T (25g KRG . X FFAFE kinh gloi OH/LEXRT (25g 18
KBGME) . XN FLAERI X IO VEXRT (25g BIKEME) 72 &,

7 xua—7 v 7EH (Information for follow-up)

ALV THENEEEY FRZZOREN G LA, A—T v REMBAE—7 —
T D Y AT UT (L monocytogenes, 60 CFU/lg), R—7 > NEMHAET—7 H—F
DY 27 U T (L. monocytogenes, 25g FRIKGE) . N A > FERFEM DY /LE X Z (S. Agona,
25g WRAKIGNE) . 7 7 V APFERE OV EX T RE (25g MIREGME) . RA Y BEFUEHME H o
77 AERBFOE AOEERREEMERGE, 2V THERe VA (£ afki) ©
PAEXRT B (26g RIKGME) . 77 L ZAEAHOYFVEXRT (ZAlME S San Diego.
25g FARBGIE) . A 2 VT FEX A XI— DY /LEXRT (S Mbandaka, 25g fikpE) . N
A Y PFERBIBO N e r sy Z— (1,089 CFU/g), R—F  KEFaal—h (XU
YHEH) OR B (i) 7T UNEGHERA (47 2 EH) O ExR T (S Heidelberg)
mE,
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http://ec.europa.eu/food/food/rapidalert/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/food/food/rapidalert/rasff_portal_database_en.htm
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/rasff-window/portal/index.cfm?event=notificationsList

HBIHE % (Border Rejection)
FUEMHOYLEXT (25 MEGME) & BMNAME (> 300 CFU/g), =2—Y—=J K
PERIRANN—Y DT =Y F A =a—V—=F L RERRADOT =X U7 T A4F
PEZNVIDRB, U7 TATFHEETT Y I—NLDOAERE,

#Zamsn  (Alert Notification)
NAX—EAHTE (87 X &E) ORY U XAFEROEN, AL VHEA L L— L
VYOUEHIFDT =Y FA AL VERES T UAOT =% F X (i 100 L), H#ET
AIEINTEZ DT NET =X T ) — I fF (K728 R YVRRE) O mEEEMER
i 0104 : HA IC X2 BAMHSRT U R 7 LA 7 D&V, = A =T FERKRAET— 27 ¥ —F
>®D Y AT VT (L. monocytogenes, 1,200 CFU/g), A Z VT EYZIDY AT V7T (L
monocytogenes, 31,000 CFU/g), AXA VFERBANINV—F DT =HF A, 7T AFET
a7 =YF A R—T 2 REOZXADOYILERT (S enterica, 25g #1A 3/5 [hith) |
AV REF VYR Z =DV TR T (26g MAKME) 7 v~ — 7 FERIB I DT =HF 2|
TN =V ERKT AT DT =YX A AL VB IOA T U FERMEHZ L D0 F
—PEMIR « fkEE -0 U A7 U7 (L. monocytogenes, 200~850 CFU/g). &/ E T jE
W7 AR — (EERH) ICL28BMBRT Y N7 LA 7 (Vv TAR) DV, X
N LFEREEa Y (AT o FRH) OV IVERT (26g BIKIGME) . 4T o X PEM I
MR oY vEx7 (S Enteritidis, 3/5 MKMIE) . A 2 VT EANLO D 27 V7T (L
monocytogenes, 25g WRGNE) . R—7 » NEMBE —AXA M TFX U Me LRO Y X7 U7
(L. monocytogenes, 560 CFU/g), JE[EE VT X —HOHVEXT (1/5 IR |
A BV THEL—LVEHOREE (1,600 MPN/100g) . A ¥ agE RHEOY LEXT (S
Derby, 25g BRAREGIE) . A 2 VU THEEZEWIER T A ANLD Y A7 U T (L. monocytogenes,
1,500 CFU/g) . PEED V¥ =0 X —(~L X —a3k) OPLERT (25g MIKEBIE) |
WEET—V v 7Ry E— (78K H) Oz T b2y UEAEEL T AW
(2.8x10E+4 CFU/g), A # U T REIE “BH D ILER T2 &,

@ CEMFLR#T (UK HPA : Health Protection Agency, UK)

http://www.hpa.org.uk/

P NVERT (Salmonella Enteritidis PT 14b) 77 b7 LA 7 REOKHIEHR
Salmonella Enteritidis PT 14b investigation continues - Latest

26 August 2011
http://www.hpa.org.uk/NewsCentre/NationalPressReleases/2011PressReleases/110826
Salmentpti4blatest/
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http://www.hpa.org.uk/
http://www.hpa.org.uk/NewsCentre/NationalPressReleases/2011PressReleases/110826Salmentpt14blatest/
http://www.hpa.org.uk/NewsCentre/NationalPressReleases/2011PressReleases/110826Salmentpt14blatest/

AT 7 RBLORY =2 — VA TRAEL TWDYIILERT (Salmonella Enteritidis PT
14b) JEET 7 R T LA 7 LEIAERIN 1 3y F L OB RRE S v, EEROMEIC X 5 3L
PHE DR ST D,

2011 41O 72 & S, Enteritidis PT 14b Y EE 35 261 A SN TR Y | REH L
A7 7R (111), V= ARI v KT K (40), 3—7 v — 2 3—H 1 K (36)
BIOA—A IV RTU R (29) 26 ThoTz,

HERERET (UK HPA) o7 v 7 LA 7 %K F—2 (OCT: Outbreak Control
Team) 12Xk 5 &, RNy FESLFFODEOIING, BEHKROKE XKHITE 20 S
Enteritidis PT 14b ¥&23 0Bl < iv7=,

INLDOINTARL LD 1 BEBOBED 1 BENLHEEINTZ LD TH o7, HEEE
ShFEYEIT (UK FSA) 1T A VY RICHEH L, A, VY TSmOy, BED
Bedg, VLR T ZIRPE IS E DO DIFOMBGLEE 72 & JRGLEOTHY) X7 #RET D
T DD R a5k T,

2011 4 6 ARLIEE, M5z FHE S OINIHENICEA S TWRY, FSAIZA 7T
VFBLIOY 2=V XOBREHAHYE (EHOs : Environmental Health Officers) (2%t
LCHEEZBHEL TS, HYHMBIRETF = — 25 SHEEHLTREY, YAy T
DINRRGET = — 2 N THROD S T25AIFT SICREIND,

(&2 21 No.17/2011 (2011.08.24) 3 LT No.16/2011 (2011.08.10) UK HPA 75
Z )

@ EEREMNILHET (UK FSA: Food Standards Agency, UK)

http:// www.food.gov.uk/

FETORNERTHCHET IR ED L L a—

Review of food safety in the home
22 August 2011

http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2011/aug/homehygiene

X04009: Evidence review of food safety behaviours in the home
17 August 2011

http://www.food.gov.uk/science/socsci/ssres/foodsafetyss/x04009/

Evidence review of food safety behaviours in the home
22 August 2011

http://www.foodbase.org.uk/results.php?&f report 1d=700

http://www.foodbase.org.uk//admintools/reportdocuments/700-1-1185 X04009 FINAL.p
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http://www.food.gov.uk/
http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2011/aug/homehygiene
http://www.food.gov.uk/science/socsci/ssres/foodsafetyss/x04009/
http://www.foodbase.org.uk/results.php?&f_report_id=700
http://www.foodbase.org.uk//admintools/reportdocuments/700-1-1185_X04009_FINAL.pdf

df (FHEH)

HERMEAET (UKFSA) 13, WEEDPFETEMOLEICE L TED X S REFH 21T
WV, EOITEREEEOBFEICED X ) RHRE LT TN ONTIE T
Hrlba—L, TOMREZHREZTEL LTERLE,

LE2—TiE, ZL OHBENRLEEOE FREZEHRL W DICHr0bbT, &
sn DL PN T5iE (REGYOR I, OB R m, 7~ VER 0w Y728
72E) BESFLTWRWI EAURENT, VAT E BB ANA T 2 (BSIIRPEIC
PPBRVWERSTNSZ L) OFBEICLY, Hilildd > CTHERENEDRNT LIRS
iz,

LE2—DOFfENG, VY= s =TT 0 T OFEEZFIH L TR ORISR % )
(ZEXET 2 L EVEA TR Shu, EREREME T L7 NIIXERIEFE NS 2179 2 &0
MRS NTo, Flo, HEEZTOTWEMICET 2R ZOEFAORMLE Y A7 iR
DAFRGL, VA7 EFHOEEOITE) (BHCHETIERY) Ok, =7 W ANRR
L TWAEELRFENW ONH LN T2,

@ 17 ZENLARMERTIEET (RIVM)

http!//www.rivm.nl/

EREZRBIUCRMEBREERLZLTICRE SN T v ZFORMGBERBIVER X UR
3 : 20104

Registration of foodborne infections and intoxications in the Netherlands at the Health
Care Inspectorate and the Food and Consumer Product Safety Authority : Results 2010
2011-08-25

http://www.rivm.nl/bibliotheek/rapporten/330261004.html

RHEE N Z 2T (nVWA : new Food and Consumer Product Safety Authority)
BIOEEEL)S (IGZ : Health Care Inspectorate) (2 2010 B GRS NLT=T — X2
WTCH T U FENLARBEAERENZEET (RIVM) 2ot z1T -7, 2010 2 IGZ B LT
nVWA (ZHE S A7 & i FORBGYE O 50 L, 2009 48 & i LT, BERBUIHMmL T
2600, FFFRBRETH-, ROHEEQMFRMEIZ, ZNETLREK, VLEXT,
eI =B mUANVAThHoTlz, 2P TH, FIVERTITHRERET D K
H %<, ABEBREDOIZIFER, HEHE 3 ANEEORK & 7o Tz,

TUNT AT Wik T HI2iF, ATBARRE, ERERE. EEE . BT - BRI
FREOER, SHITHEZLREMNEZRICET 2000510 Ttz THEE LA DT UL
ROV, EFEITERIIAKZEIRVIREBTRET 28 MmE AEPET 2108 TOFH GBI IE,
B 2N LT 5RO EAEARGBGOER, B LORMOMEL - REHORAEGYOM IR
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http://www.foodbase.org.uk//admintools/reportdocuments/700-1-1185_X04009_FINAL.pdf
http://www.rivm.nl/
http://www.rivm.nl/bibliotheek/rapporten/330261004.html

ITRFICIEENRLETH D,

2010 1ZnVWAIZ S S 7o & bl HORIEYYE 124321 T dh - 7= (20094F:134581F) , 2010
FOBFEEITLIT8AN T, 2009F-001,143 N L 00 L Tz, —F, IGZIZEER S
Te S EEUE, 2009412080 L7 (851F) H D@, 20104132004 ~20084D L~ (4F
M#I451) TR -7, 2010 D BFEEIL355 AT, 20094 (342 N) LIFIFEFRI L TH -7
D3, APBEERIZ21%IZ EH- L7z (20094F @ 9%, 20084 : 11%. 20074F : 16%) . RIVMIZ,
A dh HOREGWIE 36 L OVR 1 3 0O FEER O[] F 8 £ % 300,000~1,230,000 A L HEE L TV D,
L L7 s, BREELENEREEZZ2 L0 nVWAICHE LD DT TlEZRWy
e, HEIN TV EERITER LV D0,

® ProMED-mail
http://www.promedmail.org/pls/otn/f?p=2400:1000

avZ, TR, FAEHER

Cholera, diarrhea & dysentery update 2011 (28) (27) (26)

30, 28 & 27 August, 2011
http://www.promedmail.org/pls/otn/f?p=2400:1001:3840023777540615::NO::F2400 P10
01 BACK PAGE.F2400 P1001 PUB MAIL ID:1000,90063
http://www.promedmail.org/pls/otn/f?p=2400:1001:1366847049149785::NO::F2400 P10
01 BACK PAGE.F2400 P1001 PUB MAIL ID:1010,90012
http://www.promedmail.org/pls/otn/f?p=2400:1001:959467947499823::NO::F2400 P100
1 BACK PAGE,F2400 P1001 PUB MAIIL ID:1010,90001

=
=4 WA F& LT HITH A FEEEL
Vasdlve 8/29 | Benadir Hh [X | 8/28~ IRERME T | KARYE T 7
([T PN e 8 ) 30 ~
8/18 | Benadir #1[X. | 7 A~ 50~80, H
8/15 W ke B R | 2011 IO~ 4,272~ 181~
( Mogadishu (9% 1,633
R DIFPE) IX6~7 H)
FAV2 T 8/30 | Yobe /i 690 33
8/29 | Nasawarall |6 H~8 H 25 H 178~ 11
8/29 | Sokoto M 70 2
8/24 | Osun M 8

19



http://www.promedmail.org/pls/otn/f?p=2400:1000
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8/21 | Oyo /M 16 4
F v NG Rl 8/30 2011 O~ #J 38,800 1,200~
(B AL—2) ~8/22 14,730 554
(Fx F) ~8/22 10,314 314
(=¥ =—) ~8/8 976 25
(A7) ~8/1 12,840 318
TN 8/21 TIHR~8/19 97 3
A= 8/26 | AL Hitdsk 25 1
8/14 | Brong Ahafo e 1
Hit[X
8/12 | VM 6 H~ 50 2
HAN— 8/16 | ik Hisk 6/1~8/12 1,300~ 59
oy IR EHR 8/11 3 A~ 4,792 296
<~ 8/6 419 23
AV K 8/21 | Gujarat M 8/17~8/19 20 /1 3 Btk
8/6 | Maharashtra | 8/3 1
M
INERAHL 8/22 | Khyber HE
Pakhtunkhwa
Al
T
=4 Wi H AT i BEE FEEEL
INF RS 8/21 | Khyber BE BT
Pakhtunkhwa /|
LAk
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